
 

 

 

 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 

AGENDA 

 

 Date: Tuesday, 28th June, 2022 

 Time: 9.30 am 

 Venue: 
 

Court Room - Guildhall 

 
 



2 

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - LICENSING ACT 2003  
 

Information for Members of the Public 
 
Access to the Guildhall is via the front entrance in the High Street.  The nearest car park is 

Copenhagen Street (pay and display). If you are a wheelchair user or have restricted mobility, access 

to the Guildhall can be gained either through the door on the right side of the forecourt as you face the 

Guildhall, or through the sliding doors at the rear of the Guildhall. There is dedicated disabled parking 

space at the rear (access via Copenhagen Street). Most meetings are held on the ground floor, which 

can be reached by using a lift.  If you are a wheelchair user or have restricted mobility and you wish to 

attend a meeting, please telephone or email the officer mentioned below in advance and we will make 

any necessary arrangements to assist your visit. 

 

Part I of the Agenda includes items for discussion in public.  You have the right to inspect copies of 

Minutes and reports on this part of the Agenda as well as background documents used in the 

preparation of these reports. Details of the background papers appear at the foot of each report. Part II 

of the Agenda (if applicable) deals with items of 'Exempt Information' for which it is anticipated that 

the public may be excluded from the meeting and neither reports nor background papers are open to 

public inspection. 

 

Please note that this is a public meeting and members of the public and press are permitted to report 

on the proceedings. "Reporting" includes filming, photographing, making an audio recording and 

providing commentary on proceedings. Any communicative method can be used to report on the 

proceedings, including the internet, to publish, post or share the proceedings. Accordingly, the 

attendance of members of the public at this meeting may be recorded and broadcast. By choosing to 

attend this public meeting you are deemed to have given your consent to being filmed or recorded and 

for any footage to be broadcast or published.   

 

Please note the Council records and live streams many of its meetings. These recordings are published 

on the relevant meeting pages of the Council’s website. A notice to this effect will be posted in the 

meeting room. If a member of the public chooses to speak at a meeting of the City Council he/she will 

be deemed to have given their consent to being recorded and audio being published live to the 

Council’s website. The Chair of the meeting, can at their discretion, terminate or suspend recording, if 

in their opinion, continuing to do so would prejudice the proceedings of the meeting or if they consider 

that continued recording might infringe the rights of any individual, or breach any statutory provision. 

 

At the start of the meeting under the item 'Public Participation' up to fifteen minutes in total is allowed 

for members of the public to present a petition, ask a question or comment on any matter on the 

Agenda.  Participants need to indicate that they wish to speak by 4.30 p.m. on the last working day 

before the meeting by writing, telephoning or E-Mailing the officer mentioned below. 

 

If you have any general enquires or queries about this Agenda or require any details of background 

papers, further documents or information, or to discuss arrangements for the taking of photographs, 

film, video or sound recording please contact the Lead Officer, Lucy Robson-Cropper, Democratic 

Services Administrator, Guildhall, Worcester WR1 2EY.  Telephone: 01905 722280 (direct line); E-Mail 

Address:  committeeadministration@worcester.gov.uk. 

 

This agenda can be made available in large print, braille, on PC disk, tape or in a number of ethnic 

minority languages.  Please contact the above named officer for further information. 

 

Agendas and minutes relating to all City Council Committees and Council Meetings are also available 

electronically, click on the option “Committee Minutes and Documents”, Website Address: 

worcester.gov.uk 

 

 



3 

Licensing Sub Committee - Licensing Act 2003 
Tuesday, 28 June 2022 

 

Members of the Committee:- 

 

Chair:   
Vice-Chair:   

 
Councillor Jenny Barnes (LCo) 

Councillor Mrs. Lucy Hodgson (C) 
 

Councillor Richard Udall (L) 

 

 

  

C= Conservative G = Green L = Labour LCo = Labour and Co-operative  
LD = Liberal Democrat 

 

AGENDA 
 

Part 1 
(ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION AND DECISION IN PUBLIC) 

 

1. Election of Chair  

 

2. Declarations of Interest  

 To receive any declarations of interest. 

 

3. Application for Review of a Premises Licence  

Page(s): 1 - 38 

Ward(s): Cathedral 

Contact Officer:  Niall McMenamin, Senior Practitioner - Licensing 
Tel: 01905 822799 

 
To consider and determine an application for the review of a premises 

licence in respect of International, 24 - 26 Lowesmoor, Worcester. 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



WORCESTER CITY COUNCIL 

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 

28TH JUNE 2022 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

APPLICATION FOR REVIEW OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

INTERNATIONAL 
 

 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Director: Head of Worcestershire Regulatory Services 

Contact Officer: Niall McMenamin 

Principal Officer – Licensing 

Enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

 

 

Ward(s) affected: Cathedral 

Appendices: Appendix 1 – Premises Licence Review Application 

Appendix 2 – Existing Licence 

Appendix 3 – Representation – Licence Holder 

 

 

1. PURPOSE OF REPORT 

1.1. To consider and determine an application for the review of a premises licence in 

respect of: 

International 

24 - 26 Lowesmoor 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 

WR1 2SG 

A copy of the premises licence review application is attached at Appendix 1. 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3

mailto:Enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


2. BACKGROUND 

2.1. On 4th May 2022, an application was received by the Council, from Mr Ian Bell acting 

on behalf of Worcestershire Trading Standards, in which he is requesting a review of 

the premises licence issued in respect of: 

International 

24 - 26 Lowesmoor 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 

WR1 2SG  

2.2. The grounds for the review are set out in the application. A copy of the application form 

and supporting documents can be seen at “Appendix 1”. 

2.3. It can be confirmed that this review application relates to “the prevention of crime and 

disorder” licensing objective. 

2.4. It can further be confirmed that the application has been advertised in accordance with 

the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and associated regulations and that the 

application has also been served on all responsible authorities. 

2.5. The premises licence is currently held by Mr Ali Ahmad, who is also named on the 

licence as the designated premises supervisor. A copy of the current premises licence 

can be seen at "Appendix 2”. 

3. REPRESENTATIONS 

Responsible Authorities 

3.1. On this occasion, no representations have been received from any of the other 

responsible authorities in respect of this review application. 

Other Persons 

3.2. Mr Ahmad, the premises licence holder has submitted a representation via email in 

response to the review application.  A copy of Mr Ahmad’s representation can be seen 

at “Appendix 3”. 

4. LOCAL POLICY CONSIDERATIONS 

4.1. The Sub-Committee should have regard to the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 

under the Licensing Act 2003.   

4.2. The Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy is available to download from the 

Council’s website or to request a hard copy, contact Worcestershire Regulatory 

Services on 01905 822799 or email enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk  

Page 2

mailto:wrsenquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk


5. LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

5.1. The Sub-Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to the 

promotion of the licensing objectives which are: 

  the prevention of crime and disorder; 

  public safety; 

  the prevention of public nuisance; 

  the protection of children from harm. 

5.2. In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to the 

guidance issued by the Secretary of State under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 

and the Council’s own Statement of Licensing Policy. 

5.3. The Sub-Committee must also have regard to the application, representations made 

and the evidence it hears during the hearing. 

5.4. The Sub-Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate 

for the promotion of the licensing objectives: 

(a) to modify the conditions of the licence by altering, omitting or adding a new 

condition. 

(b) to exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence 

(c) to remove the designated premises supervisor 

(d) to suspend the licence for a period not exceeding three months 

(e) to revoke the licence 

5.5. All parties to the hearing will be notified of the Sub-Committee’s decision in writing 

within five working days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

5.6. Any party aggrieved by a decision taken by the Sub-Committee may appeal against 

the decision to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 days of being notified of the decision in 

writing. 

5.7. The hearing should be conducted in accordance with the agreed procedure. 

6. FOR DECISION 

6.1. The Sub-Committee must consider and determine the premises licence review 

application. 

Page 3



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 1



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 15 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 2



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



' 
' ·\ 
\ 

\ 
Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 23 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 3



Page 24



Exhibit Number J&Ji. 
Date ,22.}to /21 

' r- /JO . ' 
Signed ~ .... :f::::i.E?JJI.._ 

Page 25



Page 26



WRS Ref: 15/03020/VARYPL Page 1 of 5 continued... 

 

LICENSING ACT 2003 

 
 

PREMISES LICENCE 

PREMISES LICENCE NUMBER 14/07177/PREMLI 

Part 1 – Premises Details 

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description, including Post Town, 

Post Code 

International 
24-26 Lowesmoor 

Worcester 

Worcestershire 
WR1 2SG 

 

Telephone number  

 

Where the licence is time limited, the dates 

Not applicable 

 

Licensable activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of 

licensable activities 

Activity Days From  To Indoors/Outdoors 

Sale of Alcohol Everyday 07:00 - 23:00 Indoors 

Non-standard timings 

 

 

The opening hours of the premises 

Days From  To 

Everyday 07:00 - 23:00 
 

 

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and / or off supplies 

Alcohol is supplied for consumption off the premises 

Page 27 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 4



WRS Ref: 15/03020/VARYPL Page 2 of 5 continued... 

 

Part 2 

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence 

Mr Ali Ahmad 

24-26 Lowesmoor 

Worcester 
Worcestershire 

WR1 2SG 

Email Address: c k 

Telephone No.:  
 

 

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable) 

 

 

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence 

authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Mr Ali Ahmad 

 
r 

 
 

 

 

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor 

where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol 

Personal Licence No:  

Licensing Authority: Worcester City Council  

 

 

AUTHORISED OFFICER 

Head of Regulatory Services 

Worcestershire Regulatory Services 
On behalf of Worcester City Council 

Date of first issue: 14 January 2015 

This version valid from: 23 June 2015 

Issuing Authority: Worcester City Council 

Guildhall 

High Street 

Worcester 

WR1 2EY 
 

Page 28



WRS Ref: 15/03020/VARYPL Page 3 of 5 continued... 

 

ANNEX 1 – MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

The making and authorisation of alcohol sales 

No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence—  

a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the premises licence, or  

b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal licence or his personal licence 

is suspended. 

Every supply of alcohol under the premises licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal 

licence.    

Age verification policy 

The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in 

respect of the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  

The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the 

premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification policy.  

The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18 years of age (or such older age 

as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification bearing their 

photograph, date of birth and either—  

(a) a holographic mark, or  

(b) an ultraviolet feature. 

Permitted price of alcohol 

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or off the premises for a price 

which is less than the permitted price 

2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1— 

a) “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979); 

b) ”permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula—  

P=D+(D×V) 

where—  

P is the permitted price,  

D is the rate of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on the date of 

the sale or supply of the alcohol, and 

V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax were 

charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

c) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a premises licence—  

(i) the holder of the premises licence,  

(ii) the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or  

(iii) the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a licence; 

d) “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club premises 

certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 

member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

e) “valued added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax Act 1994. 

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this paragraph) not be a whole 

number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be taken to be the price actually given by that sub-

paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny. 

4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 on a day (“the 

first day”) would be different from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 

change to the rate of duty or value added tax. 

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take 

place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.   

Page 29



WRS Ref: 15/03020/VARYPL Page 4 of 5 continued... 

 

ANNEX 2 – CONDITIONS CONSISTENT WITH THE OPERATING SCHEDULE 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e): 

Full coverage CCTV is in place to cover the inside and outside of the premises 

There are always two members of staff on the premises at all times 

75% of all alcohol is kept behind the counter and low cost alco pops etc are kept next to the counter 

Staff are fully trained in Challenge 25 and clear signs are in place throughout the shop 

Signs are in place to ask customers to respect the local residents and leave the premises quietly 

Minimum amount of money kept on site 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder: 

CCTV will be installed inside the premises.  

There will always be two members of staff on duty at any one time.  

Minimum amount of money stored on site. 

Drunken customers will be refused sale and requested to leave.  

I will work closely with local neighbourhood police.  

The premise will become part of the "Watch Scheme". 

Notice displayed on shop window informing people of sale of alcohol times. 

24 hour CCTV is in operation at all times 

A strict Challenge 25 is followed  

All staff are fully trained to prevent any under age sales 

Customers are reminded not to loiter around the shop once they have made their purchase and where required are told 

to move on 

Someone who appears to be highly intoxicated is refused sale to prevent any potential crimes or nuisance being caused 

once they have left the shop 

Work closely with local crime prevention schemes and keep them informed of any nuisance or disorder that may have 

happened within the shop 

c) Public safety: 

Any recordings of members of public buying alcohol for underage will be passed on to local Police. 

All fixtures and fittings within the shop will be regularly checked and maintained to ensure Public Safety. 

Accident book and a First Aid kit are kept on the premises 

Daily checks are taken out in the shop to ensure there are no hazards to the public or staff 

 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance: 

Notices will be displayed on the premise requesting patrons to leave quietly. 

Loitering outside the premise will not be allowed. 

The side entrance to the premise (Alley) will always be kept locked. 

Signs are in place to remind customers that we are in a residential area and that noise should be kept to a minimum and 

there should be no loitering 

Will keep local policing informed of any situations that may potentially lead to a nuisance to the public 

 

e) The protection of children from harm: 

All staff are trained to follow the "Challenge 25" rules.  

Correct challenge 25 posters will be in place.  

Training will be provided staff on types of approved ID.  

A logbook will be kept on site at all times. 

Adults who try to purchase alcohol and have small children with them and already seem intoxicated are refused sale 

Challenge 25 is striclty followed with a refusal log kept up to date and stored behind the counter  

Challenge 25 signs are inplace 

CCTV covering the outside of the shop is on a monitor next to the till abd is always being monitored by staff so they are 

to be aware of any children attempting to get adults to purchase alcohol on their behalf. 

Page 30



WRS Ref: 15/03020/VARYPL Page 5 of 5  

 

 

Other operating conditions 

 

Conditions attached by Police 

 

1. The premises shall operate a Challenge 25 policy.  Such policy shall be written down and kept on the premises.  

The policy shall be produced on demand to the police or an authorised person (as defined by Section 13 of the 

Licensing Act 2003) or an authorised Worcestershire Regulatory Services officer.  Prominent, clear and legible 

signs (in not less than 32 font bold) shall be displayed at all entrances to the premises as well as at least one 

location, behind all serving counters, advertising the scheme operated.   

 

2. Staff will be trained to ensure that all customers who appear to be under the age of 25 will be asked to produce 

identification. The only acceptable identification will be a passport, a photo driving licence, a card bearing the 

official PASS hologram or any other identification acceptable to the Police.  Alcohol will only be sold to individuals 

who appear to be over 25 or who are able to produce appropriate identification proving that they are aged 18 or 

over.  Staff records with regard to training shall be kept on the premises and produced to the Police and authorised 

Local Authority Licensing Officers on demand.  

            

3.  CCTV will be provided in the form of a recordable system capable of providing pictures of evidential quality in all 

lighting conditions, particularly facial   recognition. 

 

a) Cameras shall cover all ingress and egress points to the premises, fire exits and all areas where the sale / 

 supply of alcohol take place. 

b) Equipment must be maintained in good working order and record the correct time and date.  Recordings 

 must be kept for a period of 31 days and should be handed to Police upon reasonable request in 

 accordance with the Data Protection Act 1998. 

c) The premises licence holder will ensure that the DPS or an appointed member of staff is capable of 

 assisting the police by providing usable copies of CCTV footage expeditiously in accordance with 

 reasonable requests made in compliance with the Data Protection Act 1998. 

d) The CCTV system will be maintained in good working order and checked daily. In the event of any failure of 

 the system, the failure will be remedied as soon as is reasonably possible. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 31



This page is intentionally left blank



From: ali ahmad < >  
Sent: 22 May 2022 23:50 
To: WRS Enquiries <enquiries@worcsregservices.gov.uk> 
Subject: External Email : 24-26 lowesmoor review of premise license  
 

 
This email originated from outside of the organisation 

STOP  : Were you expecting this email? Does it look genuine? 

THINK : Before you CLICK on any links or OPEN any attachments. 

 
To whom it may concern,  
 
I write in regards to the application for a review of the premises licence at 24-26 
lowesmoor worcester WR1 2SG . A notice was served on the premise 4th may 
2022 with a notice period of 28 days  
 
I am the licensees for the above premises and I wish for my the matter to be 
considered with my representation to be taken in to considered when a sub-
committee takes place  
 
I have been trading at the premises since 2014 in this time I have never had an 
issues with regards to anti-social behaviour due to the sale of alcohol I log 
everything as requested I.e underage refusal log  
 
I also appreciate that I have failed in many ways with regards to the licensing 
objective “prevention of crime and disorder” and I have now reformed myself my 
business Reliance is heavily on the sale of alcohol with it providing a large 
income  and I am very concerned that provoking my license will cause my 
business to Cease trading as I will no longer be able to cover overheads  
 
Mr bell made a visit to my premises on the 3-5-2022 and he checked the shop to 
make sure there were no counterfeit cigarettes being sold and he was pleased to 
see that there wasn’t. I can ensure you that I’ve learnt my lesson and I am paying 
back what I owe with means of a fine and community service 
  
I ask for you to consider all my points above and to take them in to some 
consideration when you make your final decision  
 
Many thanks  
Ali ahmad  
 
 

Page 33 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 5



This page is intentionally left blank



 1 

COMMITTEE PROTOCOL – LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
 

The four licensing objectives, as given by the Licensing Act 2003, are:- 
 

 The prevention of crime and disorder 
 Public safety 
 The prevention of public nuisance 

 The protection of children from harm 
 

Each application that comes before this Sub-Committee will be treated on its own merits. 
This licensing authority will make its decision based on the merits of the application and 
the promotion of the four licensing objectives, and will also have regard to the Guidance 

issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Worcester City Council 
Statement of Licensing Policy. 

 
Members of the Sub-Committee will meet prior to the hearing to note matters to be 
presented and read all written submissions, assisted by the legal and administrative clerks 

only. The actual application will not be discussed.  The Democratic Services Manager will 
have drawn up a list of persons appearing at the hearing. 

 
LICENSING  HEARING PROCEDURE  

 
The Hearing 
 

1. The Chairman will open the meeting, identify all persons present, and read the 
following statement: 

 
“Presentations to this Sub-Committee are not given under oath.  However I 
should like to remind all parties that the highest standards are expected and 

any deviation from these high standards could possibly influence any decision 
of the Sub-Committee.” 

 
2. The Chairman will remind each representor and applicants/licence holders that they 

can be represented by a legal representative at their own expense or by a 

Councillor. He/she shall seek confirmation that all parties are satisfied with the 
procedure.   

 
3. All parties are to be limited to a maximum time of ten minutes in which to make 

representations to the Sub-Committee. This period may be extended at the 

discretion of the Chairman, where prior representation has been made to the 
Licensing Authority.  If an extension is agreed, all parties are to be allowed the same 

time to make representations. Where appropriate, if several parties wish to make 
the same representation, a spokesperson may by consent be appointed, in which 
case the spokesperson is to be allowed the same period of time as other 

representatives. If a spokesperson is not appointed, the amount of time must be 
shared between the persons wishing to make the same representation.   

 
4. The Licensing Officer will present the report, outlining any relevant representations 

and relevancies to the Worcester City Council Statement of Licensing Policy and 

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

5. The Licensing Officer may be questioned by Members of the Sub-Committee, the 
Applicant, and other parties to the hearing if given permission by the Chairman. 

Page 35 Agenda Item 3
Appendix 6



 2 

 
6. The Applicant/Licence Holder and/or his/her representative will speak in support of 

the application.  
 

7. The Applicant/Licence Holder may be questioned by Members of the Sub-Committee 
and other parties to the hearing if given permission by the Chairman. 

 

8. Any witnesses in support of the application will then make representations to the 
Sub-Committee. 

 
9. The witnesses may be questioned by Members of the Sub-Committee and other 

parties to the hearing if given permission by the Chairman. 

 
10. Any Representor will be invited to make representations to the Sub-Committee, 

having stated the nature of his/her interest in the matter. 
 
 (i) In the case of any Representor who has made representations but fails to 

attend, the hearing will normally proceed, taking into consideration the 
written representations, but ensuring appropriate weight is given to the 

representations. 
 

(ii) No Representor may raise any ground or objection at the hearing not 
previously referred to in the written submission, unless the Sub-Committee 
considers there to be good reasons for doing so. 

 
(iii) The Applicant/Licence Holder or his/her representative may make 

representations to the Sub-Committee as to why any request to introduce a 
new ground should or should not be granted. 

 

11. At the conclusion of the Representor’s case he/she may be questioned by the 
Members of the Sub-Committee, the Applicant, and other parties to the hearing if 

given permission by the Chairman. 
 
12. Any Councillor representing the area in which the subject premises are located, who 

wishes to make representations on his/her own behalf, on behalf of constituents or 
any other relevant party will be invited to make such representations to the Sub-

Committee. 
 
 (i) Where a Councillor wishes to make representations to the Sub-Committee, 

he/she may not sit on any Sub-Committee deciding such matter.  Prior to a 
Councillor making any representations to the Sub-Committee he/she shall 

publicly declare that there has been no prior discussion on the matter with 
any Members of the Sub-Committee. 

 

13. The Chairman will give all Representors an opportunity to give any further 
information considered to be appropriate to the case. 

 
14. The Licensing Officer is invited to make a closing statement. 
 

15. The Applicant/Licence Holder or his/her representative is invited to make a closing 
statement. 

 

Page 36



 3 

16. The Officer representing the Legal Services Manager may provide any relevant legal 
advice. 

 
17. The Chairman will announce an adjournment of the hearing to enable the Sub-

Committee to deliberate in private. 
 
 All parties, with the exception of the Members of the Sub-Committee, the legal 

adviser and the committee administrator will leave the room. 
 

18. The Sub-Committee may recall all parties to seek clarification on any point.  The 
parties will then withdraw again. 

 

19. The Chairman may depart from the above procedure if he/she considers it is in the 
interests of justice to do so, either of his/her own volition or upon application by any 

party.  Before doing so he/she shall invite the views of the parties present and 
consider any representations that may be made. 

 

Decision 
 

19 The hearing will reconvene, all parties being recalled. 
 

20. The Chairman will announce the decision, together with reasons for it in public at 
the conclusion of the hearing, together with any conditions placed upon the licence 
and the licensing objective they relate to.   

 
21. The Decision will be confirmed in writing to the Applicant/Licence Holder and his/her 

representative (if appropriate), and to the other parties to the hearing, and also to 
the Chief Officer of Police, within 7  working days of the conclusion of the hearing. 

 

NOTES 

 

1. The procedure to be adopted by anyone aggrieved at the decision will be explained by the 

Chairman if requested. 

2. Late representations and evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties 

present. 

3. It is not the general policy of the Council to enter into discussions or correspondence on 

matters relating to the hearing or any decision made at the hearing. 

4. The Sub-Committee may require any person attending the hearing, who in its opinion is 

behaving in a disruptive manner, to leave the hearing and may 

 

- refuse to permit that person to return, or 

- permit that person to return only on such conditions as the Sub-Committee specify, 

 

but such person may, before the end of the hearing, submit in writing any such information 

which they would have given orally had they not been required to leave. 

5. Any irregularity resulting from any failure to comply with any provision of the relevant 

Regulations before the Sub-Committee has made a determination shall not of itself render 

the proceedings void.  In the case of such irregularity, the Sub-Committee shall, if it 

considers that any person may have been prejudiced as a result of such irregularity, take 

such steps as it thinks fit to cure the irregularity prior to determination. 

6. Clerical errors in any document recording a determination of the Committee or errors arising 

in such document from accidental slip or omission may be corrected by the Sub-Committee. 

 

Page 37



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Application for Review of a Premises Licence
	2. Appendix 1 - review application_redacted
	3. Appendix 1 - photos 1
	4. Appendix 1 - photos 2
	5. Appendix 2 - Premises Licence.rtf_redacted
	6. Appendix 3 - Representation - PLH
	Procedure Note -  Licensing Act 2003


